
Contact Officer: Erin Donohue 
Contact Phone: (02) 6243 129 1 

2 5 August 2009 

Australian 

Commission 

GPO Box 3131 
Canberra ACT 2601 

23 Marcus Clarke Street 
Canberra ACT 2601 

tel: (02) 6243 11 11 
fax: (02) 6243 1 199 

Ms Shirley Vine 
Legal Counsel 
Eagle Boys Dial-A-Pizza Australia Pty Ltd 
PO Box 710 
Annerley QLD 41 03 

Dear Ms Vine 

Eagle Boys Dial-A-Pizza Australia Pty Ltd exclusive dealing notification N94066 

I refer to the above third line forcing notification lodged with the Australian 
Competition and Consumer Commission (the ACCC) on 13 August 2009. The 
notification has been placed on the ACCC's public register. 

The notification provides that Eagle Boys will grant franchise agreements to 
franchisees on the condition the franchisee acquires: 

certain products as follows: 
O ingredients necessary to make the products (solely special mixes and 

custom designed ingredients and excluding fresh fruit and vegetables); 
manufactured to proprietary specifications laid down by Eagle Boys or 
sold under one or more of the Eagle Boys marks 

software and IT services as follows: 

O AAPT WAN connection 
O IPOS proprietary point of sale software 

access to proprietary online ordering systems 

O PC configuration and 

O adaptors for docketlreceipt printer 

distribution services 

boxes, cartons, containers, plastic cutlery and other items of packaging and 
cutlery used in the Franchised Business. 



To assist the ACCC in its assessment of the notification, I would appreciate your 
response to the following questions: 

1. Who are the nominated suppliers franchisees will be required to purchase the 
goods/services from? 

2. How were the nominated suppliers selected? For example, were the suppliers 
selected through a tender process? What is the selection criteria applied by Eagle 
Boys? 

3. On what basis would Eagle Boys approve a request from a franchisee to use a 
product from another supplier? 

4. What is the process by which Eagle Boys reviews the quality and pricing of 
products and services every 12 months? 

5. Is the requirement to purchase goods/services from nominated suppliers an 
existing or new requirement? If it is a new requirement, how will the requirement 
be implemented and are there any transitional arrangements for existing 
franchisees? 

I would be gratehl for your response to this letter by 7 September 2009. 

A copy of this letter has been placed on the ACCC's public register. If you wish to 
discuss any aspect of this matter, please do not hesitate to contact Erin Donohue on 
(02) 6243 1291. 

Yours sincerely 

Dr Richard Chadwick 
General Manager 
Adjudication Branch 


